
 

Environmental Policy Board / September 19, 2022 

Page 1 of 3 

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY BOARD  

CITY OF RAMSEY 

ANOKA COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

On Monday, September 19, 2022, the Environmental Policy Board (EPB) met in the Council 

Chambers at the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive N.W., Ramsey, Minnesota. 

 

Members Present: Chairperson Laura Moore 

   Board Member Reid Bernard 

   Board Member Melissa Fetterley 

   Board Member Michael Hiatt 

   Board Member Jared Little 

 

Members Absent:  Board Member Todd Arts  

 

Also Present:  Senior Planner Chris Anderson 

   City Council Liaison Chelsee Howell 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

2. CITIZEN INPUT 

 

None. 

 

3. APPROVE AGENDA 

 

Motion by Board Member Hiatt and seconded by Board Member Little to approve the agenda as 

submitted. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Moore, Board Member Hiatt, Little, Bernard, and 

Fetterley.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  Board Member Arts. 

 

4. APPROVE MINUTES 

 

4.01: Approve Meeting Minutes Dated July 18, 2022 

 

Motion by Board Member Little and seconded by Board Member Fetterley to approve the regular 

meeting minutes dated July 18, 2022. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Moore, Board Member Little, Fetterley, Bernard, and 

Hiatt.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  Board Member Arts. 

 

5. POLICY BOARD BUSINESS 

 

5.01: Lawns to Legumes Program 



 

Environmental Policy Board / September 19, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 

 

Senior Planner Anderson presented the staff report.  He stated the purpose of the case is to highlight 

a program known as Lawns to Legumes and to seek support to promote this in an upcoming issue 

of the Ramsey Resident newsletter.  This program is offered through a partnership between the 

Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR), Metro Blooms, and Blue Thumb – Planting for Clean 

Water and is focused on creating pollinator friendly plantings in residential lawns. 

 

Board Member Hiatt asked if there would be potential for the City to be an applicant for the 

program.  He commented that if residents saw a good demonstration plot, that could encourage 

residents. 

 

Senior Planner Anderson provided details on a native planting that the City did, working with 

Prairie Restoration, near Alpine Park noting that the utility company was also a partner.  He stated 

that the City did a similar project along the Lake Itasca Trail, establishing pollinator friendly 

plantings in a public corridor.  He stated that perhaps there would be opportunity through the 

funding for a demonstration project and noted that he could follow up on that potential.   

 

Board Member Hiatt stated that perhaps having a tangible project to promote to residents would 

help gain interest and participation.  He stated that although the article mentions the guide for 

assistance, it might help some people to actually see what it would look like. 

 

Senior Planner Anderson stated that the City previously partnered with Andover to host a tour of 

native landscaping on private properties to promote and encourage others to complete similar 

projects.  He confirmed that native landscaping does still require work and ongoing maintenance.   

 

Chairperson Moore commented that she believed that the Park and Recreation Commission had 

discussed a native planting area near the future splashpad with some placards.  She commented 

that there is also renovation at one of the parks which will have some native plantings.  She 

confirmed that there is support for this type of program. 

 

Senior Planner Anderson noted that placards are a magnet for vandalism and therefore perhaps 

alternate forms of educational signage could be explored. 

 

5.02: Emerald Ash Borer Update 

 

Senior Planner Anderson presented the staff report.  He stated that the purpose of the case is to 

provide the EPB an update regarding Emerald Ash Borer (EAB).  The first confirmed EAB infested 

trees in Ramsey were found in December of 2019.  Over the next two years (2020-2021), staff did 

respond to multiple inquiries/concerns about ash trees but only identified a couple of suspected 

EAW infested trees.  In 2022, there is now widespread evidence of EAB infested trees throughout 

the community.   

 

Board Member Hiatt asked how expensive it would be to treat a tree. 

 

Senior Planner Anderson replied that would be based on the size of the tree and estimated $10 to 

$15 per inch diameter.  He stated that cost would be every other year for the life of the tree, which 

does add up.  He stated that he is unsure that he would encourage treatment of a tree unless it is 

very visible or providing desired shade.  He stated that treatment can occur if symptoms are noticed 



 

Environmental Policy Board / September 19, 2022 

Page 3 of 3 

early but noted that most of the photos he displayed today were well beyond the point where 

treatment would be effective. 

 

Chairperson Moore asked if the City is replacing all of the public trees that will be removed. 

 

Senior Planner Anderson replied that certain locations would not be replanted as they are not viable 

locations for trees.  He stated that if a tree is removed from a viable location, the goal would be to 

replant although that may not occur immediately. 

 

Chairperson Moore asked the types of trees that would be planted in replacement. 

 

Senior Planner Anderson replied that it would be a wide variety.   

 

Chairperson Moore commented that it is helpful to continue to keep the public informed.  She 

noted the Business Expo typically has an expert that provides information on EAB, which is 

helpful.   

 

6. BOARD / STAFF INPUT 

 

• Fall Recycling Day Event – September 24, 2022 

 

Senior Planner Anderson noting the upcoming fall recycling day event, which will be held 

Saturday at the public works campus from 8 a.m. to noon accepting a wide variety of materials.   

 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion by Board Member Little and seconded by Board Member Bernard to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

________________________________ 

Chris Anderson 

Senior Planner 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Dana Verbeek 

Planning Administrative Assistant 

 

 

Drafted by Amanda Staple 

TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 


